




















































 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 31 

21-9221_0327



Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 10:06:01 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: call
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 2:52:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Prater, Lori
To: Stroia, MaHhew, Eisenberger, Andrew

Call back in on this number. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Beth.Ludwig >
Date: April 28, 2020 at 2:29:28 PM EDT
To: "Prater, Lori" 
Cc: "Bloom, Patrick M" 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: call

OK, we can use the fo ow ng ne at 2:45 PM: 

Organ zer P n:   

Beth DeBrosse Ludw g
AK Stee  Corporat on
Corporate Manager, Government & Pub c Re at ons
9227 Centre Po nte Dr.
West Chester, O  45069
Beth.Ludw g
Phone:  
Ce :   

From         "Prater  Lori" < > 
To         "Beth Ludwig " < > 
Cc         "Bloom  Patrick M" < > 
Date         04/28/2020 02 26 PM 
Subject         [EXT] Re  call 

I’m on the call with Mike/McCarthy/Balderson.  I can do the call at 2:45.  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 28, 2020, at 2:17 PM, "Beth.Ludwig " < > wrote:

ey there, sent you a text but ema ng too.  Can you do an update ca  w th me and Patr ck any t me after 2:45 today.
 We are genera y open, except from 4:30-5. 
Thanks,
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Eisenberger, Andrew

From: Daniel Moore < >
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 5:23 PM
To: Eisenberger, Andrew
Subject: Re: Timeline

Received, thanks again. I'll let you know if anything else comes up early next week. Have a good weekend.  
 
On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 4:45 PM Eisenberger, Andrew  wrote: 
Daniel - these can be attributed to me.  
 
For questions 1 and 2:  “Whether the 232 investigation would be launched was uncertain until Secretary Ross 
confirmed the plan in a private phone conversation with the congressman on May 1.” 
 
For questions 3 and 4: “The filings regarding investment ownership are accurate.” 
 
Andrew Eisenberger  
Communications Director 
Rep. Mike Kelly | PA-16 
 
 
 

On Sep 3, 2020, at 11:17 AM, Daniel Moore  wrote: 

  
Andrew, thanks for getting this statement to me. I will include it.  
 
I'd like to ask some follow-up questions for the record and to check my understanding of the 
financial disclosure filing just posted online. 
 
**Did the congressman know on or about April 28, per this account, that the Commerce Department 
had verbally confirmed a 232 investigation would be announced? 
**Did his wife know about the verbal confirmation on April 28 when she decided to make the 
investment? 
**Congressman Kelly's most recent financial disclosure filing from the House Clerk (the 2019 annual 
form, which I attached to this email) showed his wife owned about 126 financial investments — I 
counted 80 stocks, 28 bonds, 18 mutual funds. It appears the congressman owns no stock, bonds or 
mutual funds personally. Is that accurate? They're all in his wife's name? 
**I totaled up about 183 transactions total in 2019. Does Victoria Kelly have a stock broker making 
some or all of the trades? Or does she make individual investment decisions herself? 
**And is it accurate to say Congressman Kelly and his wife declined to be interviewed for this story? 
 
I'm still not on an immediate deadline, but I'm hoping to have something by the end of the week. 
Happy to chat further. 
 
Thanks, 
 
On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 6:19 PM Eisenberger, Andrew  wrote: 
Daniel -  
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You can use this and attribute it to me: 
 
“At a time when the entire Butler community is rallying to save the AK Steel plant and its 1400 jobs, 
Representative Kelly’s wife made a small investment to show her support for the workers and 
management of this 100-year old bedrock of their hometown, where they both are life-long 
residents.” 

Andrew Eisenberger  
Communications Director 
Rep. Mike Kelly | PA-16 

 
 
 

On Sep 2, 2020, at 11:45 AM, Daniel Moore  wrote: 

  
And here's the one that references a verbal commitment a day before the stock 
purchase.  
 
Lori gave this to me as background, and I believe she said it originated from Cleveland-
Cliffs, but I have not confirmed that. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Prater, Lori  
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM 
Subject: Timeline 
To: Daniel Moore  
 

 
Timeline - 4 months.  
 
Verbal commitment on or around April 28 - Four months from this date would be 
August 28.  
There was a flurry of activity on several different days in May regarding the initiation of 
the investigation (see below).  Generally speaking, four months from the 
announcement of the investigation would be early September - sometime between 
Sept. 4-11.  
 
DOC Press Release saying DOC is self-initiating the investigation on May 4 
The FRN cites the initiation of the investigation date as May 11 
The FRN was issued on May 19  

 
 
 
--  
— 
Daniel Moore  
Washington D.C. bureau chief 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (www.post-gazette.com) 
Mobile:  
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dmoore  
 

danielmoorejournalist.com 

 
 
 
--  
— 
Daniel Moore  
Washington D.C. bureau chief 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (www.post-gazette.com) 
Mobile:  
dmoore  

 
danielmoorejournalist.com 
<2019FD.pdf> 

 
 
 
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

From: Daniel Moore 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Eisenberger, Andrew
Subject: Fwd: Background material

Here's the longer timeline of Mike's involvement on behalf of the Butler Works. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Prater, Lori  
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 2:33 PM 
Subject: RE: Background material 
To: Daniel Moore  
 

Sure thing!  Just a few more pieces to the 232 puzzle. 

  

From: Daniel Moore   
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 2:08 PM 
To: Prater, Lori  
Subject: Re: Background material 

  

Incredibly helpful, thanks so much!  

  

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:40 PM Prater, Lori  wrote: 

 
Efforts to address the circumvention of the Section 232 tariff on electrical steel through downstream 
products (as of 12/18/19)  

Timeline of Notable Actions 
March 29, 2017 – Roger Newport testified at the Congressional Steel Caucus 
May 24, 2017 – Roger Newport testified before the Department of Commerce on the Section 232 investigation 
July 2017 – Reps. Tiberi and Kelly raise at House Ways and Means Committee hearing with DOC Secretary 
Ross 
August 15, 2017 – Senator Casey tour of Butler Works 
August 22, 2017 – Butler Eagle Gazette Op Ed 
September 28, 2017 – Meeting with DOC with downstream customers 
February 16, 2018 – DOC Section 232 report on steel released publicly 
February 22, 2018 – Letters from Roger to Ross and President Trump  
March 8, 2018 – Section 232 tariffs announced 
March 8, 2018 – Casey, Portman, Brown Letter  
March 21, 2018 – Roger Newport testified at the Congressional Steel Caucus 

21-9221_0362
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April 4, 2018 – Rep. Kelly tours Butler Works 
April 12, 2018 – Roger Newport testified at the House Ways and Means Committee Hearing on the Effects of 
Tariff Increases on the U.S. Economy and Jobs 
April 17, 2018 – AKS-customer group letter to Ross asking for inclusion of downstream products 
May 18, 2018 – Executive Summary and formal request for Transformer Supply Chain 232 by AKS and 
customer group 
May 5, 2018 – Roger and Renee raise with POTUS at Cleveland event 
Summer/Fall 2018 – Meetings/Calls with Hill, DOC/USTR including Roger call with Ross  
October 12, 2018 – Meeting with Ambassador Mahoney 
October 3, 2019 – Meeting with Ambassador Gerrish 
October 31, 2019 – Casey, Portman, Brown letter to USTR 
November 20, 2019 – Balderson, Kelly letter to USTR  
November 21, 2019 – Meeting with DOC Assistant Secretary Nazak Nikakhtar  
December 5-6, 2019 – Issue raised at the North American Steel Trade Committee meetings in Ottawa  

 
 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Eisenberger, Andrew
Subject: Fwd: Timeline

And here's the one that references a verbal commitment a day before the stock purchase. 
 
Lori gave this to me as background, and I believe she said it originated from Cleveland-Cliffs, but I have not confirmed 
that. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Prater, Lori  
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM 
Subject: Timeline 
To: Daniel Moore  
 

 
Timeline - 4 months.  
 
Verbal commitment on or around April 28 - Four months from this date would be August 28.  
There was a flurry of activity on several different days in May regarding the initiation of the investigation (see 
below).  Generally speaking, four months from the announcement of the investigation would be early September - 
sometime between Sept. 4-11.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:07 PM
To: Eisenberger, Andrew
Subject: Re: Meeting/phone call?

Sure, I'll give you a ring then. 
 
On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 12:56 PM Eisenberger, Andrew  wrote: 
Yeah how about 3pm? 

Andrew Eisenberger  
Communications Director 
Rep. Mike Kelly | PA-16 
202-225-5406 
 
 

On Sep 1, 2020, at 10:12 AM, Daniel Moore  wrote: 

  
Sure, no problem. Let's do a phone call. Would you be free sometime today? Thanks! 
 
On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 8:45 AM Eisenberger, Andrew  wrote: 
Hey man!  
 
Let’s go ahead and do a phone call I’m pretty busy this week, unless you want to wait until next week 
to get together? 

Andrew Eisenberger  
Communications Director 
Rep. Mike Kelly | PA-16 
202-225-5406 
 
 

On Aug 31, 2020, at 2:54 PM, Daniel Moore  wrote: 

  
Hey Andrew, I'd like to run something by you when you get a minute. Is everyone in 
your office still remote these days? If you wanted to meet somewhere inside or 
outside, that would be great. Always looking to stretch my legs (and return to some 
sense of normalcy.) I can always do a phone call if you're away or wrapped up with 
something. Just let me know. 
 
All the best,  
 
— 
Daniel Moore  
Washington D.C. bureau chief 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (www.post-gazette.com) 

21-9221_0370
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

From: Eisenberger, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Stroia, Matthew
Subject: Fwd: Cleveland-Cliffs stock purchase
Attachments: ClevelandCliffsStockPurchase.pdf; ATT00001.htm

 

Andrew Eisenberger 
Communications Director 
Rep. Mike Kelly | PA-16 
202-225-5406 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Daniel Moore  
Date: September 1, 2020 at 3:36:05 PM EDT 
To: "Eisenberger, Andrew"  
Subject: Cleveland-Cliffs stock purchase 

 
Hey Andrew, thanks for the call. Attached you'll find the document filed with the House clerk showing a 
stock purchase on April 29 of $15,001 - $50,000 in Cleveland-Cliffs. Let me know what you think when 
you get a minute. Happy to chat further.  
 
All the best, 
 
— 
Daniel Moore 
Washington D.C. bureau chief 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (www.post-gazette.com) 
Mobile:  
dmoore  

 
danielmoorejournalist.com 

21-9221_0373
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
 
On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 4:45 PM Eisenberger, Andrew < > wrote: 
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
 
 
 

On Sep 3, 2020, at 11:17 AM, Daniel Moore < > wrote: 

  
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
 
On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 6:19 PM Eisenberger, Andrew < > wrote: 
Daniel -  

21-9221_0376
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
 
 

On Sep 2, 2020, at 11:45 AM, Daniel Moore < > wrote: 

  
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
From: Prater, Lori < > 
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM 
Subject: Timeline 
To: Daniel Moore < > 
 

 
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

21-9221_0377
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
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